White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:08 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Cabinet

There is an OIC | might need to speak to. Not sure if | need notes, it's thes.13 one

Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:21 AM
s.17

Decriminalization!
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 4, 2017 6:01 PM
To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: s.12

Hi, hope you had a good weekend. | just opened my iPad to find documents sent from Cabinet for this week....both well
over 100 pages...if | don't get thru them Do you think there is enough info in my briefing binder?

Realize there is no way | can be up to speed on everythings-12 but wondering if | should have them printed so |
can access them. Don't want to be flipping thru my iPad during meetings. Think that would be a great way to annoy the
s.12 counsellors!

Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Foster parents due

I want to make goodie bags for the kids!!! We can fill with tattoos stickers from legislative colouring books, etc. | will get
that together. Do we know the ages?

Sent from my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:19 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 17 Sep: Kelowna - Victoria (Booking Reference:s.17.s.2 ) - Your
booking has been modified

Attachments: Air_Canada_Booking_Confirmation_s.17.s. .pdf

From: Conroy, Katrine [mailto$-17 I

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Air Canada - 17 Sep: Kelowna - Victoria (Booking Reference: $:17.5.22 - Your booking has been modified

From: Katrine Conroy <317 1>

Date: Saturday, September 16, 2017 at 1:40 PM

To: "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Air Canada - 17 Sep: Kelowna - Victoria (Booking Reference: 5-17:522 | _ Your booking has been
modified

Changed flight to get to Victoria sooner to work on my Budget response.

From: Air Canada <confirmation@aircanada.ca>

Date: Saturday, September 16, 2017 at 1:36 PM

To: Katrine Conroy <8-17 >

Subject: Air Canada - 17 Sep: Kelowna - Victoria (Booking Reference:s.17.s.22 - Your booking has been
modified

Booking Confirmation
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

This ones good

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Monday, September 11, 2017 6:16 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

FW: CKNW: Richard - BC budget update B

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:08 PM
Subject: CKNW: Richard - BC budget update W

CKNW (Vancouver)

11-Sep-2017 17:04

Quoted: Bernard Richard, Jeremy Lye, Kyle Benning

Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the

material is prohibited.
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 4:22 PM

To: Denlinger, Becky TRAN:EX

Subject: Accepted: Cabinet Task Force Meeting #3 - Provincial Leadership for BC's Wildfire
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: MTG: Minister Katrine Conroy / PNWER - Matt Morrison, Rachael Kopp
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX on behalf of MINCAL, MCFD MCFD:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 5:03 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: CBCV: Morgan - reporting on MCFD

This is good. Is MCFD involved?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 5, 2017 at 8:12:09 AM PDT
To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: CBCV: Morgan - reporting on MCFD

CBCV (CBC Victoria)
CBC On the Island
05-Sep-2017 07:12

Copyright

TNO...

Request Transcript...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the

Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sunday, September 3, 2017 9:54 PM

s.17

Fwd: For your review: questions and answers

FNLG speaking notes for plenary 2.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: "Bond, Allison MCF:EX" <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 3, 2017 at 2:48:40 PM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX"
<Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For your review: questions and answers

Hopefully you are having a terrific weekend. As requested, here are some speaking points for your
consideration for the second plenary. As noted, it is a Q&A session, and it is pretty short with a lot of
participants. These should do. Let me know if you want to go through them before the Plenary.
Have a great rest of your weekend.

Allison
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Global News: BC 1: Duncan mother missing

Do we know where the kids are now?
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 13, 2017 at 3:07:29 PM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: Global News: BC 1: Duncan mother missing

Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver)

13-Sep-2017 14:12

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 7:39 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Important Reminders from Victoria Women's Transition House

Did we send a regrets to this?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Victoria Women's Transition House" <emilyc @vwth.bc.ca>
Date: September 12, 2017 at 1:24:02 PM PDT

To: katrine.conroy @gov.bc.ca
Subject: Important Reminders from Victoria Women's Transition House

Reply-To: emilyc@vwth.bc.ca

RSVP deadline for the VWTH's Annual General
Meeting is tomorrow, September 13th.

If you haven't already done so, please let us know by tomorrow if
you will be joining us for our Annual General Meeting on
Tuesday, September 19th. To RSVP, please contact Emily at
emilyc@vwth.bc.ca or 250.592.2927 ext. 213. Thank you.
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Tickets are still available for An Evening with
Nahid Sewell.

This event benefits the Victoria Women's Transition House Society,
our emergency shelter, counselling programs and support services
for women and children fleeing domestic abuse in our community.

Don't miss out on the fascinating presentation and discussion by
award-winning author, Nahid Sewell. We look forward to seeing you
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on September 15th!

An Evening with Nahid

Sewell

Friday, September 15th, 2017 | 5:00 to 7:00 pm

Victoria Golf Club - 1110 Beach Drive

Join Victoria Women's Transition House and
supporters at the Victoria Golf Club for a
book reading and presentation from Nahid
Sewell, author of

The Ruby Tear Catcher.

There will be a Q & A period following the
book reading and discussion, along with the
opportunity to get your book signed by the
author.

Enjoy some wine and nibbles, bid on a wide
variety of silent auction items, and enter to
win exciting door prizes!

Proceeds from this event will benefit the
VWTH emergency shelter, programs and
services.

Purchase your tickets now!

Tickets: $50 ($25 tax receipt)
can be purchased from the Victoria Golf Club.

Sponsored by:

TICKETS

Presented by:
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=]

Victoria Downtown Region Office

Victoria Golf Club

Copies of 7he Ruby Tear Catcher may still be
purchased from the VWTH Community
Office by contacting Emily at 250.592.2927

ext 213 or emilyc@vwth.bc.ca.

In the News...

Oak Bay News, August 25, 2017
Author interlude funds Victoria Women's Transition House programs

About Nahid Sewell
Author of 7he Ruby Tear Catcher

Nahid Sewell was born in Tehran, Iran.
After obtaining her M.B.A. from Lehigh
University, she launched a successful
career in Information Technology and is
the author of four non-fiction books and
hundreds of articles. In her debut novel,
she offers a glimpse into the life of
women in Iran and hopes to deliver a
message of tolerance.

Can't attend the event?
You can still support Victoria Women's Transition House by DONATE
making a donation. Your kind gift will make a big difference

to the lives of women and children in our community
impacted by domestic abuse.

Victoria Women's Transition House Society | Phone: 250.592.2927 |
transitionhouse.net
Charitable # 108173501RR0001

Page 26 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



STAY CONNECTED:

Victoria Women's Transition House, 100 - 3060 Cedar Hill Rd., Victoria, British
Columbia V8T 3J5 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ katrine.conroy@gov.bc.ca

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by emilyc@vwth.bc.ca in collaboration with

=

Try it free today
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Monday, September 18, 2017 10:36 AM
s.17

Fwd: indigenous section for budget response speech
Documentl.docx; ATTO0001.htm

From: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 18, 2017 at 10:33:56 AM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: indigenous section for budget response speech

From: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX

Subject: indigenous section for budget response speech

s.13
and edit away - kj

Pls take a look both of you
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 4:21 PM
White, Emily MCF:EX
Fwd: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conroy
.1 _hst_folics:17 .pdf; ATT00001.htm

Can't remember if I sent this.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

s.
From:

15

Date: September 15, 2017 at 5:39:08 AM PDT
To: <katrine.conroy @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conroy
Reply-To: s.15

_

Dear Ms Katrine Conroy,

Thank you for choosing to stay with$1° for
your recent visit to Vancouver. As requested, please find attached an
electronic copy of your hotel invoice. We hope you enjoyed your stay.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contacts-1°

s.15 We also invite you to
share memories of your experience on our community forum—yvisit

s.15

It has been our pleasure to have you stay with us at s18
s.15 . We look forward to seeing you again soon.

Best Regards,
s.15
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Minus the food.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.15

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Friday, September 15, 2017 8:57 AM
White, Emily MCF:EX

Fwd: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conroy

S _hst_folics-17 pdf; ATT00001.htm

Date: September 15, 2017 at 5:39:08 AM PDT
To: <katrine.conroy @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conrov

Reply-To: =15

_

Dear Ms Katrine Conroy,
Thank you for choosing to stay with s18

your recent visit to Vancouver. As requested, please find attached an
electronic copy of your hotel invoice. We hope you enjoyed your stay.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contact 313

s.15

s.15

We also invite you to

share memories of your experience on our community forum—yvisit

It has been our pleasure to have you stay with us at 515
s.15 We look forward to seeing you again soon.

Best Regards,

s.15
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

s.15
From:

Date: September 24, 2017 at 8:1 3:39 AM PDT

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:24 AM
White, Emily MCF:EX
Fwd: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conroy
15 hst_folios17 pdf; ATT00001.htm

To: <katrine.conroy @ gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Invoice for Ms Katrine Conroy

Reply-To: s15

_

Dear Ms Katrine Conroy,
Thank you for choosing to stay with® '

your recent visit to Vancouver. As requested, please find attached an
electronic copy of your hotel invoice. We hope you enjoyed your stay.

To provide feedback about your stay, please contaci-12

s.15

share memories of your experience on our community forum—yvisit

s.15

We also invite you to

[t has been our pleasure to have you stay with us ats-15
s.15 We look forward to seeing you again soon.

Best Regards,

s.15
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:10 AM
To: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Subject: Fwds.12 IBN

Attachments: s.12

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cain, Krista A MCF:EX" <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2017 at 9:07:12 AM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX"
<Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: s.12 IBN

Krista Cain

Director, Executive Operations | Client Relations
Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Children & Family Development
Phone: 778.698.5089
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Kinnear, Lindsay PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.12 OIC SN

Attachments: s.12

Could you print this too please. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cain, Krista A MCF:EX" <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 20, 2017 at 9:22:50 AM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX"
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: s-12 OICSN

In case your item isn’t up yet.

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
Saturday, September 16, 2017 1:10 PM
s.17
Fwd: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2
SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 15, 2017 at 5:35:19 PM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2

Hi Kat, here is an early draft of a Budget reply -s.13

s.13

I will also

review it and we can give them our revisions on Monday. Have a good weekend! (still haven’t heard
back from Nick on the proposal, maybe he is off email today...)

From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Subject: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2

Hi Paula,

Attached is an early copy of Minister’s notes for the Budget Response.

s.13

Cheers,
Shawn
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 6:23 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: The Tyee: A Call for Canadians to Fill the Gaps in Our Child Welfare System

This is interesting. I wonder how many other organizations are providing supports like this to youth? Can we
find out?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 21, 2017 at 6:09:11 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: The Tyee: A Call for Canadians to Fill the Gaps in Our Child Welfare System

The Tyee
Katie Hyslop
21-Sep-2017 06:09

Quoted: Valerie McMurty, Dylan Cohen
Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

http://thetyee.ca/News/2017/09/21/Fill-Gaps-in-Child-Welfare-System/

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

FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Thursday, September 7, 2017 6:10 PM

Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Fwd: Tuition for former youth in care & Youth Educational Assistance Fund
image001.gif; ATT00001.htm; image002.jpg; ATT00002.htm; image003.png;
ATT00003.htm; image004.png; ATT00004.htm; image005.jpg; ATTO0005.htm;
image006.jpg; ATT00006.htm; 22968_5'22 _Sep 6, 2017 _Tuition Waiver
Program Age Cap.pdf; ATT00007.htm; 22968_Attachment 1
_statement_on_tuition_waivers_announcement.pdf; ATT00008.htm

From: "Richard, Bernard RCY:EX" <Bernard.Richard @rcybc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2017 at 3:45:50 PM PDT

To: s.22

Cec: "OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>, "Mark, Melanie
AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca>, "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX"

<Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX"

<Shannon.Baskerville @ gov.bc.ca>, "Vasey, Jeff AVED:EX" <Jeff.Vasey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Tuition for former youth in care & Youth Educational Assistance Fund

Dear s.22

Please find attached my response to your email of September 5, 2017.

Sincerely,

Bernard Richard | Representative
Office: 250-356-2300I Fax: 250-356-0837
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:53 PM
Subject: Fwd: You're Invited To The BC Building Trades Convention Reception This Sunday

Thinking you got this but want to make sure they know we are all in Vancouver.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alyssa Alexander <aalexander@bcbuildingtrades.org>

Date: September 22, 2017 at 10:43:14 AM PDT

To: BC Building Trades <bcytbctc@bcbuildingtrades.org>

Subject: You're Invited To The BC Building Trades Convention Reception This Sunday

|Copyright
|

THE BC BUILDING TRADES COUNCIL INVITES ALL NDP MLAs AND MINISTERIAL ASSISTANTS TO BE OUR
GUEST AT OUR CONVENTION RECEPTION
SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 24TH
7:00PM - 10:00PM
TERRACE BALLROOM
INN AT LAUREL POINT

Host Bar and Hot Food Stations
Everyone is welcome to stop by and join us for a casual evening with delegates to the BC Building
Trades Convention

1
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:24 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: You're Invited to VWTH's Annual General Meeting

Can you please have whoever should send regrets from the public gov email. During session.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Victoria Women's Transition House" <emilyc@vwth.bc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2017 at 4:11:44 PM PDT

To: katrine.conroy @ gov.bc.ca

Subject: You're Invited to VWTH's Annual General Meeting
Reply-To: emilyc@vwth.bc.ca

Annual General Meeting - Tuesday,

September 19th

The Board of Directors of Victoria Women's Transition House Society invite you to
attend our Annual General Meeting. Please find the details and RSVP information below.

Enjoy a sumptuous tea with freshly baked goodies, and a guest speaker as we mark
another year serving women and children fleeing abusive situations and working towards
a community free of violence and abuse.

~ Victoria Women's Transition House

=

STAY CONNECTED:

EIEIEIE

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:17 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Helpl

Could you or Emily run up my file folder on my desk that has all the information in it for tonight's child care meeting.
Think it is in a yellow or orange folder

Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 9:06 PM
To: s.17

Subject: Fwd: s 12" request

Good move Carole. $:12
Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd:$-12 request

FYI Kat (catching up on email that came in today)
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cain, Krista A MCF:EX" <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX" <Carmen.Lapthorne@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily
MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.12 request

HI,

Please see the attached letter from the Honourable Carole James. Minister Conroy was
cc'd.

Thanks

Krista

From: Wilson, Barbara A PSEC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX; Shang, Cindy AVED:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX; Sampson,
Laura EDUC:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDSI:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX

Cc: Whitford, Kelly M AVED:EX; Draper, Kindree PSEC:EX; Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX
Subject:s.12 request to forward to your Minister's office

Hi, all:
Our Minister, Honourable Carole James, signed the attached letter addressed to the
.12 and copied her colleagues as noted. As our MO is short administrative

staff at the moment, would you please be so kind as to forward to your Minister’s office
for information.

Thanks so much and any questions do not hesitate to call.

Barb Wilson

Executive Coordinator

Province of BC

Tel: 778-698-8534 |Cell: 250 213-7059
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?

Would be good to have someone there. We can't. Not sure if Doug can either
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:43 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oh dear.

Had a good chat with Kenn M. just now. He is wondering about making sure we stay in touch,
he and I, on two things.

1. Wildlife file.
2. Rural Economic development.

He is wondering about the rural economic development conference on the 22nd in Nelson.
Wondering if he should go or are you or Michelle going or a I.

Cheers,
Edena

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-15-17 10:39 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?

And by the way Michelle said Laurie is totally fine with the change in the office s-22
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:09 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have a funny story about conference calls... 522

s.22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sent: September-15-17 10:02 AM
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To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?
Yes. Waiting for everyone else

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX
<Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just wondering as the alert came up on my computer. :)

Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?

Yikes! Crazy you got on!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:09 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have a funny story about conference calls....$-22
s.22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-15-17 10:02 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?
Yes. Waiting for everyone else

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:02 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just wondering as the alert came up on my computer. :)

Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Are you on conference call?

Ask Rob. Note really our area, ministry
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 19, 2017, at 2:33 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Short answer... I don't know. I was thinking of reaching out to Rob and perhaps this is the

moment to do so and ask. 522
§.22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-19-17 2:23 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Are you on conference call?

Forgot to ask you about this? Michelle going? Or Rob, her EA? Or Laurie?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:44 AM
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

And by the way Michelle said Laurie is totally fine with the change in the office. s:22
s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:09 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

[ have a funny story about conference calls....$-22
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
<Edena.Brown@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just wondering as the alert came up on my computer. :)

Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:11 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Budget reply

Won't get to this til Sunday!!!
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 15, 2017, at 6:01 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

>
>
> <meeting.ics>
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wish it was more!

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:35 AM
Brown, Edena MCF:EX

RE: budget

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:35 AM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: Re: budget

Yes received. Nice to have in a one pager.... easy to refer to.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sent: September-21-17 11:29 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: budget

Had Emily send you the budget information for the Kootenays....what's being spent
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 9:12 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Acronyms

Yes that was the issue | raised in cabinet and they said yes it will help. In reference to $-22
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 9:10 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> This is indirectly good for MCFD:
>
> An additional $7 million will go to the B.C. Coroners Service to deal with the dramatic increase in overdose deaths over
the last year.
>
> Sent from my iPhone
>
>>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 9:09 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>
5.22
>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>
>>> 0n Sep 11, 2017, at 9:08 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>
s.22

>>>

>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>

>>>>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 9:06 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Right. Ok. Thanks. Getting emails to public about the bus, $.22
s.22

>>>>

>>>> Sent from my iPhone

222>

>>>>>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 9:02 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

232>

>>>>> This was the deal the Libs gave the public service where unionized public employees get wage increases based on
the economic performance of the province

223>

>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

223>

>>>>>>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 8:59 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
223532

>>>>>> Wages money?
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223532

>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

223532

>>>>>>>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 8:44 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>555>

>>>>>>> Economic Stability Mandate/Dividend(but | wouldn't have known that!)

>>>555>

>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone

>>>555>

>>>>>>>> 0n Sep 11, 2017, at 7:54 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
25555552

>>>>>>>> Going over budget q and a's and keep coming across ESM and ESD and can't remember what they stand for.
Thinking executive support or services or????

25555552

>>>>>>>> Sent from my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:27 AM
To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: Re:s.12 OIC SN

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2017, at 9:22 AM, Cain, Krista A MCF:EX <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Brown, Edena LASS:EX

Subject: Re: CBT AGM Confirmed

Ed mite come. But could be informative for you too
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2017, at 1:01 PM, Brown, Edena <Edena.Brown@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

She said Les Maclaren is coming?
Should | attend this with you? s-22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX [mailto:Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: September 8, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Brown, Edena <Edena.Brown@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: CBT AGM Confirmed

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2017, at 12:53 PM, Brown, Edena <Edena.Brown@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Talked to Jane Medlar at CBT.

She will send all details for CBT AGM next week so that | can put into calendar.

All confirmed however, ©

Edena
Edena Brown | Constituency Assistant | Katrine Conroy, MLA Kootenay West
P: 250.304-2783 | edena.brown@leg.bc.ca www.katrineconroy.ca
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: CBT AGM

Yes | think so

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:49 AM
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: CBT AGM

| was sent the agenda for CBT AGM and it is in your calendar.

Jane at the Trust wanted to know who was coming with you. | said myself and perhaps Ed. Is Ed still coming?

Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No she isn't here

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:26 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: change to your 3 lines

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:23 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will do - do we have PO sign off if do?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:21 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:10 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Paula Gunn
Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy and Hon. Katrina

Chen

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister of State for

Child Care

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC

V8V 218

250-387-1977(w) 250-893-0352 (m)
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:42 PM
To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Child Care committee

Thanks Emily. Are you printing for me? | don't think | will have time before the meeting. Not double sided please.
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 20, 2017, at 3:37 PM, White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Minister -

>

> Please see attached your SN's for CCWG today. Sent in both PDF and word.
>

> Best,

>

> Emily White

> Administrative Coordinator

> The Hon. Katrine Conroy

> Minister of Children and Family Development The Hon. Katrina Chen

> Minister of State for Child Care

>

> Main Line: 250-387-2054

> Cell: 250-812-6917

> From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:32 PM

> To: White, Emily MCF:EX

> Subject: FW: Child Care committee

> Importance: High

>

> Can you please contact DMO and get MKC her speaking notes for tonight's Childcare Working Group, separate from
the slides - and need to be taken to the House to her.

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:29 PM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Subject: Child Care committee

>

> They were going to get me my speaking notes without the slides so they were better spaced. | can't do it from the iPad
or | would.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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> <CC Cabinet WG Part 2 Conroy.pdf>

> <CC Cabinet WG Part 3 Conroy other Jurisdictions.docx> <CC Cabinet WG
> Part 3 Conroy other Jurisdictions.pdf> <CC Cabinet WG Part 2

> Conroy.docx>
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Chen, Katrina PREM:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn
PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Childcare stakeholders

Thanks Geoff, that is great. Mira will be a welcome addition to the process.
Thanks, Kat

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Chen, Katrina PREM:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Childcare stakeholders

Hi Minister Conroy,

I’'m just writing to tell you I've asked Mira Oreck, in our office, to co-ordinate stakeholder engagement with Minister of
State Chen on the child care issue. Many stakeholders are concerned about the budget policy statement, which did not
reference $10 a day. Minister James gave a very clear explanation of why but concern continues. I've asked Mira to
develop a plan to support Katrina in this regard while we continue to search for an MA to work with her.

| understand Minister Chen may have already taken some initiatives, which is great.

Thanks for your co-operation.
Geoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Tuesday, September 5, 2017 11:53 AM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: call in info for 12:30

On Sep 5, 2017, at 11:51 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Toll-Free: s.15.8.17

Conference ID: 5.15,5.17

Paula Gunn

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy and Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister of State for Child Care
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
250-387-1977(w) 250-893-0352 (m)
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ok. @we are in Kelowna

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Tuesday, September 5, 2017 12:36 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: call in info for 12:30

On Sep 5, 2017, at 12:35 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Me too

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 12:31 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'm on the call

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 11:51 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Toll-Free:

s.15,5.17

Conference ID:$:19:8.17

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

V8V 2L8

250-387-1977(w) 250-893-0352 (m)
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 9:24 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Event for Minister

Will do. Will have to tell them to be more descriptive. The social worker prof from UBC asked me to come and speAk to
his class. Yikes. Will see if he follows through. He gave you his card.
Have a good weekend!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 8:56 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Maybe talk to constit staff the details and if you want to go let me know and I'll put it in your calendar .
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 6:20 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Depends where it is and what time. Think Rossland??
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 5:05 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kat, missed this today. Elaine wants to know if you want to take part in
an MAH announcement for the Washington Water Main Replacement
as there is a large amount of funding from MAH. If yes, Kaitlin, please
let them know and put in the calendar. Thanks.

From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX; Newman, Debbie MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Event for Minister

Please check in with MKC and advise ©

Thanks!

From: Whitehead, Elaine [mailto:Elaine.Whitehead@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

Subject: Event for Minister

Hi, Kaitlin....as per our conversation here is the inforamtion

Jane Hurtig, MA from Minister Robinsons office called and left a
message s.22

Our Minister could take part in a an announcement for the Washington
Water Main Replacement as there is a large amount of funding from
MAH. If the minister is interested in taking part in this event the event
dadte could be changed to October 6" from the current date of October
2"
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They need to know fairly soon.

Cheers,

Elaine Whitehead
Constituency Assistant to
Katrine Conroy, MLA
Kootenay West

#2-1006 3" Street
Castlegar, BC V1N 3X6
Phone: 250 304—2783
Toll Free 1-888-755-0556
Fax: 250 304-2655
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2017 4:44 PM
To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Events - Week of Oct 2 to 5th

Will do the organizing for change lunch on the 5th. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 22, 2017, at 2:10 PM, White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Minister —

>

> | apologies for not sending this sooner. Can you please take a look at the events below and let me know which you
would like to attend (if any)?

>

> Thank you,

>

> Emily White

> Administrative Coordinator

> The Hon. Katrine Conroy

> Minister of Children and Family Development The Hon. Katrina Chen

> Minister of State for Child Care

>

> Main Line: 250-387-2054

>

> From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

> Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:35 AM

> To: Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; NDP Legislative Assistants; Brosz,

> Corinne M ENV:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Flesh, Cindy

> AEST:EX; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX; Hahn,

> Andra EDUC:EX; Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX; Hay, Lorna MAH:EX; Johnson, Lisa
> E AGRI:EX; Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX; Holding, Marina TAC:EX; Marquis,

> Yvette HLTH:EX; Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX;
> McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Nash, Amber

> PREM:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Robb, Amanda

> JTST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX; Silverio,

> Lisa FLNR:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX; Wakeman,

> Michelle PSSG:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX

> Subject: Events - Week of Oct 2 to 5th

>

>

> Good Morning everyone!
>

> The following Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner/Receptions are being held the week of Oct 2nd to 5th here in Victoria.
>

> We are dealing with a back log so we would like to get the first week back completed as quickly as possible, thanks for
your patience and understanding!
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>

> Would you please canvass your Members and get back to me today by 3 pm — please put Member’s Name and a yes
or no beside each event.

>

>

> Oct 2nd — Lunch - Wavefront -5:19 (NDP and Greens)

>

> Oct 3rd - Translink Investment Plan Engagement Meeting and Dinner —
:8.15 (NDP and Greens)

>

> Oct 4th — Breakfast - Truck Loggers -s.15 (NDP

> members)

>

> Oct 4th — Lunch — Rick Hansen Institute =513 (NDP and
> Greens)

>

> Oct 4th — Evening reception — Law Society of BC -8-15

> (NDP and Greens)

>

> Oct 5th - Breakfast Port of Vancouver —5-1° (NDP and

> Greens)

>

> QOct 5th — Lunch - Organizing for Change -s.15 (NDP and
> Greens)

>

>

> | do apologize for the short notice, future events will be done on sign-up sheets that go into Caucus.
>

> Thanks

> Teresa

>

>

> <VFPA_Invites_20170921_WEB.pdf>

> <Law Society Caucus Event.docx>

> <Rick Hansen Institute Caucus Event.docx> <Wavefront Caucus

> Invitation.docx>
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 6:06 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re:s-12

Lets talk about when | get there. Don't think | need them all.
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 4, 2017, at 10:01 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | will find out how we can print docs on site - or may be able to do it at VCO too.

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Sep 4, 2017, at 6:01 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hi, hope you had a good weekend. | just opened my iPad to find documents sent from Cabinet for this week....both

well over 100 pages...if | don't get thru them Do you think there is enough info in my briefing binder?

>> Realize there is no way | can be up to speed on everythings-12 but wondering if | should have them printed
so | can access them. Don't want to be flipping thru my iPad during meetings. Think that would be a great way to annoy
thes. 12 and counsellors!

>>

>> Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sunday, September 3, 2017 3:47 PM

Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
Re: For your review: questions and answers

Thanks will have a look later. Should have known you were all on this. Teach me to use my Leg phone and not checking

this one.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 3, 2017, at 2:48 PM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:25 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Re: FYI
s.22

Sent from my iPad

> 0n Sep 20, 2017, at 3:23 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Agree and yes, good point.s.22

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:22 PM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Subject: Re: FYI

>

13 Wonder if
> he's the only one tweeting

>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>>0n Sep 20, 2017, at 3:20 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>
s.13

>>
>> Sent from my iPhone
>>

>>> 0On Sep 20, 2017, at 3:14 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>
s.13
>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>
>>>> 0n Sep 20, 2017, at 3:02 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> See Generation Squeeze tweet below that Coalition responding to/correcting. S-13
s.13

222>

>>>> $10DollaraDay Childcare

222>

>>>> Consultation confirmed by @KatrinaCBurnaby to be how to implement
>>>> $10aDay Plan not if to implement it - and we'll share starting

>>>> principles

222>

>>>> Generation Squeeze
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>>>> @GenSgeeze

>>>> Rob Shaw: @BCNDP's top promises caught up in vague consultations
>>>> vancouversun.com/news/politics/... @10aDayPlan #10aDayPlan #bcpoli
>>>> #affordability Sent from my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:16 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: FYI

On Sep 13, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Have just confirmed with the Whip’s Office that your Budget response will now be next week Kat.

Paula Gunn

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy and Hon. Katrina Chen
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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 7:13 PM
To: Marcella Munro

Subject: Re: Hey!

Yes it was. Exciting times!

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 11, 2017, at 6:43 PM, Marcella Munrcs-22 wrote:
>

> Hi Katrine

>

> Nice seeing you last week! As promised, here's my new contact info.

>

> See you soon!

>

> Marcella Munro

s.22

> @marcellam
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:29 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

About to leave.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Paula.

Minister, it is about a 10 minute walk from thes-15  to the meeting place. They seem to have padded
the 9:15 arrival time because the walk doesn’t start until 9:40.

| suggest we meet at 9 at the$-15  and you can have them hold your suitcase and then we can make
our way over to the meeting place.

The Premier leaves at 12:30 but the event keeps going with speeches and performances until 2:30. I'm
happy to stay with you as long as you want!

See you Sunday,

Sarena

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Information: Walk for Reconciliation
Here is the info for the walk on Sunday!

From: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:21 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James AEST:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTST:EX; Squance, Leah PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula
MCF:EX; Russell, Shannon MH:EX; Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX; Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX
Cc: Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Banfield, Elena
GCPE:EX
Subject: Information: Walk for Reconciliation
To: Sr. Ministerial Assistants
Thanks to everyone who registered for the Walk for Reconciliation this Sunday. | look forward to seeing
Ministers and Caucus at the event!
The event will run as follows:
9:15 am — Meet in the plaza in front of the BMO at the intersection of Homer and W Georgia. Ministers
will be given Walk for Reconciliation t-shirts to wear during the event.
9:40 am — Move into place on the street.
9:45 am — Walk for Reconciliation begins.
- Route follows W Georgia, across the George Viaduct, and along Prior st. to end at
Strathcona Park. Route is approx 2km. Map attached.
10:30am (estimated) — Arrive at Reconciliation Expo at Strathcona Park.
10:45am — Expo stage opens. Full program attached.
11:10am — Premier and Minister Fraser will be on the main stage for a blanketing ceremony.
11:50am — Premier delivers remarks on main stage.
11:55am — Minister Fraser delivers remarks on main stage.
12:30pm — Premier departs.
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*Please note that it is expected that each Minister will have a staff person at the event.
If you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out.
Thanks,

Layne
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

Decided to take transit. Not sure if that was right decision. Still waiting at airport. Will give a eta Says it will be here soon
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Paula.

Minister, it is about a 10 minute walk from the$-15  to the meeting place. They seem to have padded
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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 7:02 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

Ok. Looks good
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Paula.

Minister, it is about a 10 minute walk from the $:1% : to the meeting place. They seem to have padded
the 9:15 arrival time because the walk doesn’t start until 9:40.

| suggest we meet at 9 at thes.15 and you can have them hold your suitcase and then we can make
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

Sunday, September 24, 2017 8:30 AM
Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Re: Information: Walk for Reconciliation

Can you text me? Don't seem to have your number in my contacts. &

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 4:51 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Paula.

Minister, it is about a 10 minute walk from the $15 o the meeting place. They seem to have padded
the 9:15 arrival time because the walk doesn’t start until 9:40.

| suggest we meet at 9 at the$-1°  and you can have them hold your suitcase and then we can make
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

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: landed?

I hope so. Trying to cancel my the 11

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 9:18 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wondering if we will see you?
)

Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: letter for signing

I’'m not sure | will get up...only way | will is if everyone only goes for 20 minutes that are ahead of me on the list.
So will be up tomorrow morning or afternoon. | am in House duty at 4:30 — 6:30 so will see..

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:55 PM
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: Re: letter for signing

Excellent!
Are you still on today for budget?

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sent: September-18-17 3:54 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: letter for signing

The staff here is scanning it and sending it on to where it needs to go. ©

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: letter for signing

Here is letter on letterhead. If you can print it and sign and then scan to email and send to Payroll/financial services or
to your MLA email and we can forward from there.

:) Sound ok?

Cheers,
Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:41 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Local media request

s.22

If possible | would like to be able to respond

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Local media request

| will check with Karen on this. Thanks Edena.

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Subject: Local media request

Hi all,
| am not sure if | need to send this request through anyone in media/comms?

Whyllie Henderson from Goat FM would like to talk to Kat regarding government ending big money
contributions.

Deadline is 3pm - 4pm at the latest.
Whyllie is well known to us... Goat FM is local radio station.

Cheers,
Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Materials for s.12

Sorry no. I misread the message b
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 1:09 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just emailed Edena to let her know!

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:09 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cec: Brown, Edena MCF:EX: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Materials fors-12

Did you get my message? [ haven't got those notes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 1:02 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

So glad you will now be on this Edena!

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:02 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Materials for 32

Phew. s.12

Cheers,

Edena

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-19-17 12:57 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Materials fors-12

Yes all done

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 12:43 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX
<Edena.Brown @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
Just a little unsure of what the answer is for $-12
1
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Can anyone let me know if this info has been received before
tomorrows cabinet meeting?

I have not been sent these..... :)

Cheers,

Edena

s.12
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: meeting today at 10am

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI, the Premier is not able to be at the meeting this morning, but the Chief of Staff will be briefing him
following the discussion. Paula

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: meeting today at 10am

Importance: High

My apologies Paula. The Premier will not be able to participate in today’s meeting — Geoff is aware and
will brief the Premier following the discussion.

A

Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell;: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: meeting today at 10am

If they send me a bunch of notes about the budget | will incorporate it into the speech. Especially things they want me
to say. Won't be writing it til Sunday

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:48 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes | am switching to Monday but Karen is concerned about you being up and them not having time to
write your speech.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: meeting today at 10am

Can you switch today's call?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 10:42 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, think it went really well! Will send the doc to Nic now and let you know about the
meeting.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: meeting today at 10am

How was the reception in person? Sounded good

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI, the Premier is not able to be at the meeting this morning, but the
Chief of Staff will be briefing him following the discussion. Paula

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 8:04 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: meeting today at 10am

Importance: High

My apologies Paula. The Premier will not be able to participate in
today’s meeting — Geoff is aware and will brief the Premier following
the discussion.

A
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Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-
584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Materials for s.12

No I don't have all the speaking notes. Oops sorry I spoke to soon!!

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

Cec: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Materials fors-12
Phew.s.12

Cheers,

Edena

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-19-17 12:57 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Materials for 15-12

Yes all done

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 12:43 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,
Just a little unsure of what the answer is for s.12

Can anyone let me know if this info has been received before tomorrows cabinet

meeting?

I have not been sent these..... ;)
Cheers,

Edena

s.12
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Ministry Problems

Thanks Jinny, | have passed this on to the Deputy. Will get back to you. You can tell her you have passed this on to the
minister

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 9:17 AM, Sims.MLA, Jinny <Jinny.Sims.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that we have not responded to this individual, as of yet.

Can you provide some direction?

Thank you,

Hon. Jinny Sims, MLA Surrey-Panorama

Minister of Citizens' Services

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a
specified individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or
disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.

P Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

From:s-22

Sent: August 11, 2017 12:53 PM
To: Sims.MLA, Jinny

Subject: Ministry Problems

Hello There,
s.22

Please help us...
s.22

Page 144 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 6:18 PM
To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Ministry Problems

Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 4:05 PM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I will get the provincial director and ADM to look into it. They will provide assistance so your office can

appropriately direct the individual
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 4:02 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sims.MLA, Jinny LASS:EX" <Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 9:17:06 AM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: Ministry Problems

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that we have not responded to this individual, as
of yet.

Can you provide some direction?

Thank you,

Hon. Jinny Sims, MLA Surrey-Panorama

Minister of Citizens' Services

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential
information intended for a specified individual and purpose. The
information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure
of this transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from
your system. Thank you.

P Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

From s-22
Sent: August 11, 2017 12:53 PM
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To: Sims.MLA, Jinny
Subject: Ministry Problems

Hello There,
§.22

My husband and | are wanting to adopt s.22  but have been told we
are not allowed and she will remain in foster care, there is no need for
this baby to grow up in foster care when she has family who is willing to
love and care and raise her.

Please help us...
s.22

Page 146 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



Page 150 to/a Page 152
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:54 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Monday the 25th

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 7:53 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have let the DMO know to keep plans as is and will let Tim know about the other meeting.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 7:41 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Monday the 25th

No lets not cancel. Will meet with ken another time.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 18, 2017, at 8:31 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kat, please see below - that meeting with Doug will mean cancelling the Centralized
Screening site visit. | tried to reschedule but that is the only day the EDS can be there.
What would you like me to tell Krista?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cain, Krista A MCF:EX" <Krista.Cain@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 18, 2017 at 1:56:27 PM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monday the 25th

Hi Paula

The EDS not available Thursday morning either. She could do Thursday
afternoon but | see MKC has PAC then.

| will wait to hear from you if you would like to keep Monday morning
with the EDS, or change to Tuesday or Thursday without EDS.

Krista

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Cain, Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: Monday the 25th

Krista, now that we know that ALL of the Minister’s UBCM meetings are
on the Monday, is there any chance we can move this site visit to
another day? Paula
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

Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:08 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: new draft

On Sep 17, 2017, at 9:07 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kat, just had a go at the next draft from Shawn and Karen -s.13

s.13
Paula Gunn

sending it so you have it to go over

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

A few years back. s.22

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Sep 13, 2017, at 1:44 PM, Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 1:52 PM
Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Re: Offices

Yes talk to Paula

> Have you been before? It is quite a bit smaller... I'll talk to Paula.

>

> Layne

>

> Sent from my iPhone
>

>>0n Sep 13, 2017, at 1:22 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>
s.22
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
>>

>>> 0n Sep 13, 2017, at 1:13 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>>

>>> |'m sorry to raise this, was going to talk to you in caucus but you aren't here.

s.22

>>> Would really like to talk to you.

>>>
>>> Sent from my iPhone

Page 157 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sigh. Ok. Tried

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 4:03 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:18 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: Offices

She and I are visiting this afternoon —s-13

s.13,8.22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Offices

Back in your court. s.22

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 13, 2017 at 1:44:32 PM PDT

To: "Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX" <Katrine.Conroy @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Offices

Have you been before? It is quite a bit smaller... I'll talk to Paula.

Layne

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:22 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
<Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 13, 2017, at 1:13 PM, Conroy, Katrine
MCEF:EX <Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'm sorry to raise this, was going to talk to you in
caucus but you aren't here.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: MLA Guests for Opening Day-THRONE SPEECH

I did and not bringing anyone
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 5, 2017, at 2:04 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Katrina didn't get this email so wanted to make sure Kat you did.
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 5, 2017 at 1:53:25 PM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MLA Guests for Opening Day-THRONE SPEECH

Here it is! | never received a copy of this but tracked it down.

From: Larsen, Angela [mailto:Angela.Larsen@leg.bc.cal

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:12 AM

To: Blakesley, Nicki JAG:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX;
Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Cliffe, Ashley CSCD:EX; Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Flesh,
Cindy AEST:EX; Gibbs, Lisa EDUC:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX;
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX;
Robb, Amanda ITST:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Todd, Melissa
L MNGD:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; White, Christine CSCD:EX; White, Emily
MCF:EX

Subject: MLA Guests for Opening Day

Can you please ensure that your Minister is aware of the deadline to provide names for
Throne Speech at 2:00 pm on September 8th. The attached memo has additional
information. If you are not the individual to whom this should be address can you
please pass it on to the appropriate person and also let me know the change so | can
add a different name.

Thank you

Angela Larsen 387-0931
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:23 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: MLA Support for OIC s:12

| approve

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 5, 2017, at 2:45 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s12 | called the finance MA and found out this isn't urgent for 3 pm

so there is time for you to look at this when you are in later and we can respond then.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 5, 2017 at 1:41:22 PM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MLA Support for OICs.12

Hi Paula,

Could your office please confirm support for the following OIC? We would like to have it
by the 3pm cut off if possible.

Give me a ring if necessary: 250-413-7048

Thanks so much,

Rob

From: Stonnell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn PREM:EX

Cc: Gillezeau, Rob PREM:EX

Subject: MLA Support for OICs.12

Hi Robyn,

Cabinet Operations requires confirmation that we have received MLA support from
MLAs Conroy and Glumac for the attached OIC.

Could you please obtain. | understand an email back from each respective office is
sufficient.

If we can get by 3pm today the OIC should be on the Sept 20" agenda.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

lenn

Jennifer Stonnell

A/Director, Executive Operations and Strategic Initiatives | Ministry of Finance
Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer.Stonnell@gov.bc.ca
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:56 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: MO STAFFING AND LOGISTICS UPDATE
Ok. Good

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:35 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Haha, it was me who told her that, what MP told me yesterday when | called her on Edena’s behalf!

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:32 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: MO STAFFING AND LOGISTICS UPDATE

Edena heard there was training soon for EA's in Victoria. Have you heard anything?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:19 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is an email | got today, mentions EAs only in 1 section to say that process still
being worked out - but thought it would be good for you to see Edena, so you have
some info.

From: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 1:16 PM

To: Parte, Maura PSA:EX

Subject: MO STAFFING AND LOGISTICS UPDATE

TO: Senior Ministerial Assistants, Ministerial Assistants

Re: Staffing and Logistics Update

September 6, 2017

We are getting close to the conclusion of the hiring process for Minister’s
offices, including Executive Assistants and Administrative Coordinators.

Thank you again for your patience as we build the political staff team to support
our new government.

The Premier’s office will be reaching out to Ministers in the next couple of days
with information about staff who are coming on board.

Once this happens, we will be able to fully share information with you on the
remainder of the staff complement in your office.

Many of your new colleagues will be starting next Monday, September 11, a
smaller group is coming on board this Friday.

In the meantime, | know many of you have questions about how the new staff
will be brought on board and the logistics of getting them settled.
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Please see below. Information will be sent to all new staff coming on board this
week as well as on boarding packages, and information on travel and relocation
expenses.

More details on orientation and regular meetings for Ministerial staff will be
coming shortly as well.

Here are answers to top of mind questions we are getting so far, please let me
know if there are others:

How will new Ministerial Assistants get set up with email, phone, etc.?

Once we have a start date confirmed for new staff, please work with your office
administrative team to prepare for their arrival, including making sure they have
a work station, a computer, a phone and a mobile device.

The administrative team will have to walk them through setting up their IDIR.
Plus getting cards ordered and booking travel and accommodation and
processing claims. If your office team is unsure of anything, please contact the
Deputy Minister’s office for support.

How will they get access to the Legislature?

Please make sure your office team has informed Legislative security of their
arrival so they will know they are coming and can arrange to get their security
pass right away.

What if our office doesn’t have space for them?

Some offices currently don’t have space for separate offices for incoming
Ministerial staff. Until a longer term solution is found they will need a work
station in the office, even if this means sharing an office with the current
Ministerial staff or occupying a desk in the reception area. Layne Clark is working
to address office space issues, please contact her directly if you have a problem
at layne.clark@gov.bc.ca

Where will executive assistants be working from and how will they get set up?
The logistics of how they will be supported are being worked out and we should
be able to let you know within the next couple of days.

Do I get reimbursed for travel?

We appreciate that some people moving to Victoria may not have permanent
accommodation in place when their job starts. They can claim for travel and
accommodation until they have made permanent arrangements, per the
attached policy.

We have emphasized to new staff that we don’t want them out of pocket for
work expenses but to be mindful they are using public resources when making
decisions about where to stay and how to travel. We expect that people will do
their best to find permanent accommodation as quickly as possible.

What about moving expenses?

Expenses for staff relocating to Victoria are covered per government policy.
Please see the policy here:

This is the link to the Terms & Conditions for Excluded Employees & Appointees:
http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/managers-
supervisors/employee-labour-relations/conditions-agreements/excluded-
employees-appointees

The policy information regarding relocation is in Part 06; Allowances and
Reimbursable Expenses, section 38.3; Relocation Expenses: New Regular
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Management Employees, New Auxiliary Employees and New Appointees in OIC
Categories A and C.

Again, we have emphasized that we don’t want them out of pocket for work
expenses but to be mindful they are using public resources when making
decisions about relocation expenses.

Where can | get information on my pension and benefits?

Please see the attached pension and benefits guide for political staff. A more
detailed guide with enrolment information will be sent to all new staff, and to
you for your information if you don’t have it already.

For those of you with specific questions about pensions, we have asked the PSA
if they can designate someone to respond instead of having people call into to
the Pension Corporation. | hope to be getting a contact shortly.

What about all the forms new staff have to fill out?

A separate email will be sent that includes all the necessary forms to get new
hires into the payroll system and enrolled in benefits.

| am sending for your information, in case anyone in your office has questions.
Please also share this with your administrative staff team so they can assist with
this if needed.

Please note that all completed forms need to be sent to Dawn-Lynn Phillips at
dawn-lynn.phillips@gov.bc.ca

When do new staff take the Oath?

All Order in Council appointees are required to take the Political Staff Oath of
Employment. We will be setting up a swearing of the Oath here in the
Legislature for new staff, dates and times will come shortly.

All staff have to take the Oath within 90 days of their start date but we would
like for it to happen more quickly than that.

For more information on the Oath and the Standards of Conduct for Political
Staff, please go here: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/all-
employees/new-employees/first-four-months/oath/political-oath

Please call me directly at 250-213-6377 if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Maura Parte
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: phone # is wrong, it's 1-877
5.13,8.22

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 22, 2017, at 12:58 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13,8.22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: phone # is wrong, it's 1-877

Edena doesn't have a calendar and there wasn't anything in mine. Good when she gets her computer

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 12:21 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Edena is the moderator but | can do that now

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 12:21 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: phone # is wrong, it's 1-877
We are on waiting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2017, at 12:20 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:40 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Phone call with Patricia

Ok. Check with Paula but looks ok
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 14, 2017, at 2:55 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looking at your calendar I am wondering about next Thursday, Sept 21st at 4:15 or 4:307?
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 6:02 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: PL tweet

Wow!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 10:28 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Haven't seen FB posts yet but went back through Twitter and this was his only tweet FYT:
Thank you Minister @KatrineConroy & @RCYBC for meeting with us today.Sorry for talking
so much.It was just nice to be finally heard. #bcpoli

from my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Brown, Edena LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Plan B for flight tomorrow

If the flight doesn't go tomorrow morning not sure if | will come home. | have to turn around and leave Sunday and if
that doesn't go will be getting in too late. Will decide tomorrow but that's where I'm leaning

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 8, 2017, at 11:20 AM, Brown, Edena <Edena.Brown@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Brown, Edena

Sent: September 8, 2017 11:09 AM

To: 'Conroy, Katrine s.17

Cc: 'Gunn, Paula MCF:EX' <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Newman, Debbie MCF:EX
<Debbie.Newman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Plan B for flight tomorrow

Hi Kat and Paula and Debbie,

The smoke here is intense. Cannot see across toward the airport or Mt. Sentinel.
The morning flight here today was cancelled and we have heard that almost no flights have made it in
this week.

So.... Plan B for your flight tomorrow if cancelled?

Trail has managed better but still with some cancellations.

Should we have another option ready? Kelowna?

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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 6:27 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Plan for Reconciliation Walk on Sunday?

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Sep 21, 2017, at 5:33 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> FYl info is coming tomorrow...looks like you can pick your own t-shirt this time!
>

> From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 5:17 PM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX

> Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; jessica.wood@gov.bc.ca

> Subject: RE: Plan for Reconciliation Walk on Sunday?

>

> More info will come tomorrow about where to meet and how to get t-shirts.
>

> Cheers,

>

> Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip's Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
>T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

> samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

> From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX [mailto:Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 4:57 PM

> To: Scott, Samantha <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>; Clark, Layne PREM:EX <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
> Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; jessica.wood@gov.bc.ca

> Subject: Plan for Reconciliation Walk on Sunday?

>

> Minister Conroy is participating in the Reconciliation walk on Sunday but we don't have any info on where to meet,
what the timeframe is, if we need to wear anything etc. Can someone let me know? Thanks!

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes here's hoping

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Friday, September 1, 2017 9:22 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: RCY release

On Sep 1, 2017, at 8:56 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13,8.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 6:13 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 1, 2017, at 5:45 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

FYI if you didn't see this yet:

http://www.rcybc.ca/sites/default/files/documents/pdf/reports_publ

ications/statement_on_tuition _waivers_announcement.pdf from

my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

And she took notes.

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Friday, September 22, 2017 12:45 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: phone # is wrong, it's 1-877

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

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 4:23 PM
Brown, Edena MCF.EX

RE: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: Fw: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

This is what | received from Rob. :)

Cheers,
Edena

From: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Sent: September-19-17 3:24 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

Hi Edena,

From my understanding, none of us are going. | know the Minister will be attending the CBT Symposium next month.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources | C:

250-208-7363 | E: Robert. Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

Hi Rob,

| wanted to introduce myself.... | am Kat's EA next door in Castlegar. Hope all is going well for you in the new

job and in the area.
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Hopefully we can chat soon and talk about shared goals and plans. | am also the person responsible for CPC,
CRT and CBT with our Ministry staff. Paula Gunn and Serena Talbot are MA's for the MCFD areas.

We are wondering if Michelle, Laurie or yourself are going to the conference this weekend in Nelson? Selkirk
College and the RDI are hosting a conference on rural economic development. (Different by Design) We sent
greetings for the program but Katrine cannot attend the opening as she is in Salmo at the CBT AGM.
Wondered if any of you guys are going?

Any questions please let me know.

| have no cell phone yet or laptop. Using our third phone line here which is 250-304-2785. | will be very happy
to get set up!

Cheers,
Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

Nuts. I have to forward any things from the leg account to my Gov to print.
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 20, 2017, at 3:15 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-20-17 3:12 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Rural Development Conference in Nelson
I think he would be good to work with you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 20, 2017, at 1:36 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Talked to Rob. All good. He will call Sarah Breen at RDI.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: September-20-17 12:52:07 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Rural Development Conference in Nelson
s.13 I did send a message right?
From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Subject: Fw: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

This is what I received from Rob. ;)

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

From my understanding, none of us are going. I know the Minister will be
attending the CBT Symposium next month.

Thanks kindly

Robert Hill | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Michelle Mungall | Minister
of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources | C: 250-208-7363 | E:
Robert.Hill@gov.bc.ca

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 3:23 PM

To: Hill, Robert EMPR:EX

Subject: Rural Development Conference in Nelson

Hi Rob,

I wanted to introduce myself.... I am Kat's EA next door in Castlegar. Hope all is
going well for you in the new job and in the area.

Hopefully we can chat soon and talk about shared goals and plans. I am also the
person responsible for CPC, CRT and CBT with our Ministry staff. Paula Gunn
and Serena Talbot are MA's for the MCFD areas.

We are wondering if Michelle, Laurie or yourself are going to the conference this
weekend in Nelson? Selkirk College and the RDI are hosting a conference on
rural economic development. (Different by Design) We sent greetings for the

program but Katrine cannot attend the opening as she is in Salmo at the CBT
AGM.

Wondered if any of you guys are going?
Any questions please let me know.

I have no cell phone yet or laptop. Using our third phone line here which is 250-
304-2785. I will be very happy to get set up!

Cheers,
Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:37 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Schedule

We are hoping that cabinet will be in Vancouver
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 22, 2017, at 8:40 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Yes they were - Emily booked them because there was a Cabinet meeting date was inputted by one of the acting ACs
for that day but | think that must be a mistake and she is confirming that with Cab Ops.

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 6:40 AM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Subject: Schedule

>

> Are the meetings the week of the break on the Wednesday in Victoria??
>

> Sent from my iPhone
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:57 AM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Schedule

Ok good

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 22, 2017, at 9:43 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> We were going to cancel/postpone that...

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:38 AM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Subject: Re: Schedule

>

> And one is with Faye

>

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
>>

>> - Original Message-----

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

Looks good.

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 9:34 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: release for tomorrow Orange Shirt Day

On Sep 20, 2017, at 8:04 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kat, sorry | had to leave tonight s-22 , S0 wasn'’t there after the big vote
(managed to hang out with the MA crowd to watch it and then had to dash out but, yay we won!) | also
wanted to show you this release for tomorrow, the quote is based on your FNLG and budget speeches:

Quotes:

Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation -

“The Truth and Reconciliation Commission calls on us to redress the legacy of residential schools.
Wearing an orange shirt doesn’t erase the trauma, but it can raise awareness of experiences that
Indigenous children should never have endured, and whose impact Indigenous families still live with
today. | stand in humble solidarity with Residential School Survivors and their families. Phyllis and all
those who are raising awareness about this important issue have my deepest respect.”

Katrine Conroy, Minister of Children and Family Development —

“Residential schools have had a multi-generational impact and for too long, there have been system-
wide assumptions and child welfare practices that have failed First Nations children, their families and
communities. We recognize that when an Indigenous child is removed from his or her home, that child
is uprooted not only from their family, but their community and their culture as well. Honouring Orange
Shirt Day underscores the shift government needs to make in our relationship with B.C.’s Indigenous
peoples as we strive to create better outcomes and brighter futures for all children and families in B.C.”

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

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 6:00 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Rossland funding announcement

My phone is pooched. If you need me can call ons-22
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 3:27 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

What time?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 15, 2017, at 2:57 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you want to try and attend an announcement of funding for Rossland water
main project? They got 1 million from the provincial/federal small town $.

The folks in Victoria are asking.... 522

$.22 The city wanted October 2nd

but may be able to change to the 6th. I may be in Victoria that week for training.

Cheers,
Edena
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 7:26 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: The Tyee: A Call for Canadians to Fill the Gaps in Our Child Welfare System

We should have a response ready for questions like this. I'm sure it will come up again
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 21, 2017, at 7:20 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have asked. There was also this online story by TC reporter Tracy Sherlock (in National
Observer) that uses a quote from your Budget speech — she wanted to interview you but there
was not enough time for that length of interview with Cabinet and all your House duty and the
vote yesterday. Here is the link http://www.nationalobserver.com/2017/09/20/opinion/bcs-new-
govt-must-protect-foster-kids-fate-befell-santana-scott-huntinghawk

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 6:23 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: The Tyee: A Call for Canadians to Fill the Gaps in Our Child Welfare System
This is interesting. I wonder how many other organizations are providing supports like this to
youth? Can we find out?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <tho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 21, 2017 at 6:09:11 AM PDT

To: Undisclosed recipients:;

Subject: The Tyee: A Call for Canadians to Fill the Gaps in Our Child
Welfare System

The Tyee
Katie Hyslop
21-Sep-2017 06:09

Quoted: Valerie McMurty, Dylan Cohen
Canada's child welfare system shows clear gaps between the needs of kids and

youth in care and the services provincial governments provide them.
Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

http://thetyee.ca/News/2017/09/2 1/Fill-Gaps-in-Child-Welfare-System/

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 5:01 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Think we might be running late

5:30. If get out earlier we can talk about PCC until Les gets there

Sent from my iPad

>0n Sep 14, 2017, at 4:49 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Ok, will let Les know. Out by 5:15 or 5:30 or...

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:49 PM
> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Subject: Think we might be running late

>

>

>

> Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 6:18 PM
To: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: This week

I am happy it's busy. Better busy then nothing to do. Just thought with so few muni meetings it might be quieter. Ha ha
Looking forward to the meetings. Especially with the MCFD sites and the stakeholders.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 24, 2017, at 6:00 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Yes, I'm sorry that we made the week so busy. There were multiple people booking things and we should have
checked in to prioritize a maximum number of events. If it's feeling too overwhelming let's keep in touch and | can re-
schedule as needed.

>

> |I'm going to go to registration tomorrow morning first thing and confirm all of the events, including the luncheon.
That's the only one we need to RSVP to that we haven't yet but I'll make sure it happens.

>

> Paula - the minister and | already went through the list of possible events so what is in her schedule is what she chose.
>

> Minister, I'll forward the email with the information about tomorrow morning's site visits, and | think there should be
a printed version that was in the pocket of your UBCM briefing binder.

>

> Let me know if you need anything else.

>

> sarena

>

> From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 5:56 PM

> To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX

> Subject: RE: This week

>

> Emily spoke to UBCM folks last week and they told her we would need to do that in person so Sarena is planning to do
that tomorrow morning. Will let Sarena confirm, but that was the last email | saw about this. Sarena and | are also
discussing the whole week this evening, to make sure we have it planned out who is staffing you and Katrina for all the
meetings, receptions etc.

>

> Aside from the Fortis reception, which ones are you wanting to go to?

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2017 5:27 PM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX
> Subject: Re: This week
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>

> Also the AKBLG lunch is in my schedule for Wednesday so assuming that means Emily registered me.
>

> Sent from my iPad

>

>> 0n Sep 24, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Just going over my schedule, busy week Will seem busier then FNLG as

>> we are moving around a lot Do | have any Briefing notes on tomorrow's

>> visits.?

>> Looked on my iPad and nothing's there.

>>

>> Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Thursday meeting

We can talk about process tomorrow for future requests. All part of the learning process for all of us
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Sep 21, 2017, at 9:10 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> | believe this email was sent to Ministers office and the booking happened there from this email.
>

> Hope this helps.

>

> Cheers,

> Edena

>

>

> From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

> Sent: September-21-17 9:09 AM

> To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Cc: Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX

> Subject: Re: Thursday meeting

>

> Found in your email: :)

>

> Hi Katrine,

>

> | am sure this is a blast from the past! | am writing given your new appointment as Minister of MCFD. For the last
several years, | have been the Executive Director of a social service agency in New Westminster that provides service in
the North Fraser region. Our services are primarily targeted to children, youth and families. We hold a number of MCFD
contracts; some since the late 1980’s.

>

> | would like to meet with you to talk about the systemic challenges we have faced working within this sector, as well
as practice strategies we are using and ideas on changes we think would be effective from a community-based
perspective.

>

> | think | am going to be coming up $-22 i at the end of August/beginning of September, so | could come see you
then if you have time. Otherwise, | can come over to Victoria.

>

> Looking forward to seeing you,

>

> Dawn Embree

> Executive Director

> Lower Mainland Purpose Society

> P: 604-526-2522
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> C: 604-562-5181
> dawn.embree@purposesociety.org
>

>

>

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: September-21-17 9:06 AM

> To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX

> Cc: Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX

> Subject: RE: Thursday meeting

>

> Was there a letter that precipitated the request from somewhere?

> From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:24 AM

> To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX
> Cc: Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX

> Subject: RE: Thursday meeting

>

> The DMO said they understood the Minister knew Dawn, so they were operating on that basis.

>

> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

> Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 8:23 AM
> To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

> Cc: Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX

> Subject: Re: Thursday meeting

>

> Ok thanks!

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Sep 21, 2017, at 7:55 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Morning,

>>

>> This was done in Victoria and EW is we think Emily White.

>>

>> Dawn Embree is $-22 but works down on coast in some sort of agency.
>>

>>We don't know anything about this as she organized this thru Ministers office. :)
>>

>> Sorry.

>>

>> Edena

>>

>>

>> From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

>> Sent: September-20-17 9:38 PM

>>To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Whitehead, Elaine LASS:EX

>> Subject: Thursday meeting
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>>

>> Who is Dawn Embree and $:22 and what is the meeting about? There isn't any details In my calendar. Thanks
>>

>> Sent from my iPad
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 12:21 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2

Does she need to review it before | finalize it!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2017, at 9:50 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great,s.13 -will send my revisions so far to Karen so she knows just

how much work is needed... s.13
s.13
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s.13

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 9:22 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2
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I like it thanks!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2017, at 9:03 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kat, this is how | think you should talk about the Budget update,s.13
s.13
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s.13

From: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Sent: Sunday, September 17, 2017 7:50 AM

To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2

Kat, | am going through the draft this morning and will send you my version to work

with - s.13
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX" <Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 15, 2017 at 5:15:12 PM PDT

To: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX" <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Tuition for former youth in care & Youth Educational Assistance Fund

I figured that out!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 8, 2017, at 7:16 AM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Just noticed dreadful typo in my note... I meant “It instilled confidence...” not “I instilled
confidence” $-22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 7:13 AM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Tuition for former youth in care & Youth Educational Assistance Fund

Never apologize for s-22 _ And I don't expect immediate answers to emails.
s.22

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 8, 2017, at 7:10 AM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Minister- you did an extraordinary job of listening, really hearing, and ensuring

that the First Nations knew you were going to change things. They often

remarked on your comments in the plenary. I instilled confidence and

demonstrated empathy. It was great!

And I didn’t get back to you last evening because I turned everything off and
s.22 Sorry about that.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 8:36 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Tuition for former youth in care & Youth Educational Assistance
Fund

Ok good. Thanks. And thanks for your support the past few days. Much
appreciated!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 7:06 PM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond @ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

s.13
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Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2017, at 6:09 PM, Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
<Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Richard, Bernard RCY:EX"
<Bernard.Richard @rcybc.ca>
Date: September 6, 2017 at 3:45:50
PM PDT

To: s22
5.22

Cec: "OfficeofthePremier, Office
PREM:EX" <Premier@gov.bc.ca>,
"Mark, Melanie AEST:EX"
<Melanie.Mark @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX"
<Katrine.Conroy @ gov.bc.ca>,
"Baskerville, Shannon AVED:EX"
<Shannon.Baskerville @ eov.bc.ca>,
"Vasey, Jeff AVED:EX"
<Jeff.Vasey @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Tuition for former
youth in care & Youth
Educational Assistance Fund

Dears.22

Please tind attached my response to
your email of September 5, 2017.
Sincerely,

Bernard Richard | Representative
Office: 250-356-2300I Fax: 250-
356-0837

This communication and any
accompanying document, and any
response to this communication and
any accompanying document, is
confidential and is intended solely
for the intended recipient(s). This
communication is not to be
disclosed without the consent of the
Representative for Children and
Youth. To the extent that this
communication may contain

2

Page 218 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



personal information regarding a

child or third party, any disclosure of

this communication by the intended
recipient(s) may also constitute a
violation of the personal privacy
protections in the Freedom of
Information and Protection of
Privacy Act (Part 3) and ss. 70 and
74 of the Child, Family and
Community Service Act.

From: s.22
§.22

Sent: 5 septembre 2017 15:44

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office
PREM:EX; The Office of the
Representative for Children and
Youth RCY:EX

Subject: Tuition for former youth in
care & Youth Educational
Assistance Fund

Dear sirs,

[ understand that both of you are
incredible busy and have incredibly
complex schedules, but please take
the time to read the attached letter. I
don't normally reach out like this,
but this is very important to me.

Looking forward to your reply,
s.22
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 6:58 PM
To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: UBCM

Looks good. Slack day!
So we can book other meetings then?

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2017, at 6:30 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kat, these are the meetings they have set up for you — let me know if there are any you have concerns
about:

CFD issues — Kitimat, Bowen Island, Quesnel, Masset (this is childcare, so will make sure Katrina there
too) Surrey, Invermere

CBT - Slocan, Nelson

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

Subject: Re: Up next for Budget debate - Thursday September 14

That would be good
Sent from my iPad

On Sep 13, 2017, at 3:00 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Trying to get your Budget response moved to next week, you have P and P committee tomorrow
afternoon.

From: Scott, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Up next for Budget debate - Thursday September 14

Okay, | will see what | can do.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Scott, Samantha <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Up next for Budget debate - Thursday September 14

Ministers Chen and Conroy both have Cabinet Committee tomorrow afternoon, so MoS Chen would
need to go in the morning tomorrow, and afraid Minister Conroy will need to be bumped to next week.

From: Chen, Katrina s.17

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Fwd: Up next for Budget debate - Thursday September 14

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Scott, Samantha" <Samantha.Scott@leg.bc.ca>
Date: September 13, 2017 at 12:14:05 PM PDT

To: "Routley, Douglas" <s.17 >, "Simons, Nicholas"

517 ;, "Chow, George" 's.17 , "Rice, Jennifer"

.17 "Chen, Katrina" <s.17 ., "D'Eith, Bob"

‘ >, "Mark, Melanie" «s.17 , "Darcy, Judy"

< >, "Robinson, Selina" $-17 , "Conroy, Katrine"
.17 >

Cc: NDP Caucus Staff <NDPCaucusStaff@leg.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX"
<Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>, "Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX" <Corinne.Brosz@gov.bc.ca>, "Chapotelle, Jacqueline

1
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TRAN:EX" <Jacqueline.Chapotelle@gov.bc.ca>, "Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX"
<Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>, "Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX" <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>,
"Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX" <Angela.Giuliano@gov.bc.ca>, "Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX"
<Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>, "Hansen, Lucy EMPR:EX" <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>, "Hay,
Lorna CSCD:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>, "lohnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX"
<Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX" <Susan.Johnstone@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>, "Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX"
<Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca>, "Marshall, Samantha EMPR:EX"
<Samantha.Marshall@gov.bc.ca>, "McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX"
<Erika.McCormick@gov.bc.ca>, "McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX"
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>, "Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX"
<Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"Neilson, Kirsten EAO:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Reid, Heidi"
<Heidi.Reid@leg.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda JTST:EX" <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>,
"Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Scambler, Teresa"
<Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>, "Schell, Kaitlin EDUC:EX" <Kaitlin.Schell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX"
<Michelle.Wakeman@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Christine MAH:EX"
<Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>, "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Up next for Budget debate - Thursday September 14

Hello,

Depending on who we get through today the following people need to be ready to
speak to budget tomorrow September 14", starting at 10am. AC’s please pass this info
on to your MA’s.

Simons

Routley

Chow

Rice

Chen

D’eith

Mark

Darcy

Conroy

Robinson

Cheers,

Samantha Scott | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government
Caucus

T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680

samantha.scott@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

Page 222 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 9, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX; Chen, Katrina PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Work cell

Thanks Serena. And hope you all have a good weekend.s-22
s.22

Sent from my iPad

>0n Sep 9, 2017, at 7:39 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Sarena, thanks for sending your cell # - and cc'g both Kat and Katrina here so they have your cell and you have their
email addresses, all via one email!

>

>>0n Sep 8, 2017, at 10:22 PM, Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hi Paula,

>>

>> My work cell iss.17

>>

>> | realized | don't know the ministers' email addresses but | don't expect they'll need my number this weekend
anyway :).

>>

>> Have a great weekend,

>> Sarena

>>
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 7:22 PM
To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Today

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 11, 2017, at 6:20 PM, Bond, Allison MCF:EX <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes —we are looking into it. While we have lots of questions about what happened, right now they are
just questions. We will find out the details of what happened and see whether there is learning to be
done.

It must have been very difficult $-22 ~ Soyou know, boths.22 _ are seized of this
and will be dealing with it$-22

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:15 PM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX

Subject: Today

Hi Allison,

Both Ed John and Bob Chamberlain were in the House for the Budget speech today, went and
introduced myself to Bob. Both were very happy about last week.

They also raised the issue from Campbell River $.15,5.22

s.15 . Said we
were looking into it.

Take care, Kat

Page 224 of 235 CFD-2018-83612



White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 6:09 PM
To: Devenny, Denise MCF:EX
Subject: 5.22
s.22

Thanks for all your work last week. Both Ed John and Bob Chamberlain were in the House for the Budget speech today
and were very happy about the event.

Take care, Kat.
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 4:06 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: speech

Attachments: SN_MKC Budget Response_Sept XX 2017_DR2.docx
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Thursday, September 14, 2017 4:49 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Think we might be running late
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gary said we can go!!

Sent from my iPhone

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 1:03 PM
Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Today
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White, Emily MCF:EX

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: Saturday, September 23, 2017 4:46 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Subject: Travel

Could you please book me into S-15 : Thursday oct 5th and a flight over on Thursday night. Also first
flight home Friday morning the 6th.

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
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From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Budget Day MLA Invites (Not Throne Speech)
Date: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10:22:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

From: Chen, Katrina PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Budget Day MLA Invites (Not Throne Speech)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Chen, Katrina PREM:EX" <Katrina.Chen@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 3, 2017 at 6:34:05 PM PDT

To: "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Budget Day MLA Invites (Not Throne Speech)

Hi Kaitlin,

s.22

I've invited to attend the

Throne Speech. Thank you!
Katrina
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Emily EDUC:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>
Date: August 22, 2017 at 2:29:12 PM PDT
To: "Chen, Katrina PREM:EX" <Katrina.Chen@gov.bc.ca>, "Conroy,

Katrine PREM:EX" <Katrine.Conroy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Budget Day MLA Invites (Not Throne Speech)

Hi Ministers —
Please let me know (per the note below) if either of you have guests you
would like to give tickets to for Budget Update Day. | will pass that info

along to Yvette and secure tickets.

Thank you,
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Emily

From: Marquis, Yvette FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Johnstone, Susan LBR:EX; Cliffe, Ashley CSCD:EX; Scambler, Teresa
LASS:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX; White, Emily EDUC:EX; Bracewell, Barb
HLTH:EX; Wade, Debbie HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Silverio, Lisa
FLNR:EX; Hansen, Lucy FLNR:EX; Hughes, Candice JAG:EX; Schell, Kaitlin
EDUC:EX; Roberts, Connie A ABR:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ENV:EX; Flesh, Cindy
AVED:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; White, Christine
CSCD:EX; McKnight, Valerie SDSI:EX; Molyneux, Jennifer MTIC:EX; White,
Emily EDUC:EX; Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Bowen, Bev LASS:EX;
Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Williams, Chelsea S LASS:EX; Hill, Robert
LASS:EX; Reid, Heidi LASS:EX; Scott, Samantha LASS:EX; Vasilev, Susan
LASS:EX; Nanninga, Tanera JAG:EX; Shapiro, Aaron EHS:EX; Wakeman,
Michelle PSSG:EX

Cc: Cooling, Karen PREM:EX; Vdovine, Stepan PREM:EX; Gunn, Paula
PREM:EX; Russell, Shannon PREM:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Renneberg,
Tim PREM:EX; Howard, Stephen PREM:EX; Kristianson, Eric GCPE:EX; lIliffe,
Liam PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie PREM:EX; Spilker,
Robyn PREM:EX; Harrison, Veronica PREM:EX; Winstanley, Lori EMPR:EX;
McLaren, Kenn AGRI:EX; Currie, Kathie PREM:EX; Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX;
Squance, Leah PREM:EX; Bourke, Brynn CITZ:EX; Harder, Derrick PREM:EX
Subject: Budget Day MLA Invites (Not Throne Speech)

**Note this is a call for Budget Update Day guests (not Throne Speech
guests or Budget Lock up Guests)**

Good afternoon,

Government MLAs/Ministers have been allotted 2 seats each for
personal guests to sit in the House on Budget Update Day, September
11, 2017.

Please provide the names of the 2 guests that your Member/Minister has
confirmed as attending (you will invite them and once they have
confirmed you can advise me of the names of your Member’s guests).
Seats are assigned by name and “no shows” can generate a real
challenge on Budget Day so again, please ensure your guest has
confirmed their attendance before sending me their names. Please

submit your names no later than September 5th
toYvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca. If your Member is not inviting anyone
please also let me know.

The assigned House tickets will be available for pick up by the guest
beginning at 11AM on Budget Day in the Rattenbury Room (139). For
security reasons, the building will be on lockdown. Please advise your
guests that they should enter through the front main doors of the
Buildings. If their name is not on the guest list, security will not let them
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Guests must pick up their tickets by 1PM at the latest and be seated
before Question Period which starts at 1:30PM. Late arrivals cannot be
guaranteed seats.

Budget summary packages will be available in the Rattenbury Room after
the Budget Update Speech is delivered up until 4PM.

Please let us know if a guest has special needs that should be noted so
that seating arrangements can be made accordingly.

Thank you.
Yvette Marquis
\ Administrative Coordinator
to the Honourable Carole James
A Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
e Province of British Columbia
Office: (250) 387-3751
Fax : (250)387-5794
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